
Professional Licenses & Licensure 
 
State Authorization & Professional Licensing 
The State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement, or SARA, does not deal with professional licensing board 
approval for programs leading to state licensing in the fields of Cosmetology, EDT, etc. 
Therefore, Pamlico Community College (PCC) cannot confirm whether or not courses or programs 
offered meet licensure requirements in a student’s state of residence outside of North Carolina. 

PCC students enrolled in an online course or program leading to professional licensure should check 
with the licensing board in their state to confirm that the course or program meets the requirement for 
licensure. 

 

State Contacts 
Below are links and phone numbers for state licensure agencies:  
Alabama Board of Cosmetology and Barbering: 1-800-815-7453 

 

Alabama Board of Nursing: 1-800-656-5318 
 

Alaska Board of Barbers and Hairdressers: 907-465-2550 
 

Alaska Board of Nursing: 907-465-2550 
 

Arizona State Board of Barbers: 602-542-4498 
 

Arizona State Board of Cosmetology: 480-784-4539 
 

Arizona State Board of Nursing: 602-771-7800 
 

Arkansas State Board of Barber Examiners: 501-682-4035 
 

Arkansas State Board of Cosmetology: 501-682-2168 
 

Arkansas State Board of Nursing: 501-686-2700 
 

California Board of Barbering and Cosmetology: 1-800-952-5210 
 

California Board of Registered Nursing: 916-322-3350 
 

Colorado Office of Barber and Cosmetology Licensure: 303-894-7800 
 

Colorado Board of Nursing: 303-894-2458 
 

Connecticut Examining Board for Barbers, Hairdressers and Cosmeticians: 860-509-7603 - Option 6 
 

Connecticut Board of Examiners for Nursing: 860-509-7603 - Menu Option 2 
 

Delaware Board of Cosmetology and Barbering: 302-744-4500 
 

Delaware Board of Nursing: 302-744-4500 

http://www.aboc.state.al.us/
http://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing/ApplicantInformation.aspx
https://barberboard.az.gov/
https://boc.az.gov/
https://www.azbn.gov/services/license-verification/
http://www.arbarber.com/
http://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programsServices/hsLicensingRegulation/Cosmetology/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.arsbn.org/
http://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/
http://www.rn.ca.gov/
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Barber_Cosmetology
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing
http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3143&amp;q=388878
http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3143&amp;q=388910
http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/cosmetology/index.shtml
http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/


District of Columbia Board of Barber and Cosmetology: 202-442-4320 
 

District of Columbia Board of Nursing: 877-672-2174 
 

 Flo rida Barbers’ Bo ard:  850-487-1395 
 

Florida Board of Cosmetology: 850-487-1395 
 

Florida Board of Nursing: 850-488-0595 
 

Georgia Board of Barbers: 478-207-2440 
 

Georgia State Board of Cosmetology: 404-656-2881 
 

Georgia Board of Nursing: 478-207-2440 
 

Hawaii Board of Barbering & Cosmetology: 808-586-3000 
 

Hawaii Board of Nursing: 808-586-3000 
 

Idaho Board of Cosmetology (also covers barbering): 208-334-3233 
 

Idaho Board of Nursing: 208-334-3110 
 

Illinois Dept. of Financial & Professional Regulation (barbering and cosmetology): 1-888-473-4858, 217- 
785-0820 

Illinois Board of Nursing: 312-814-2715 
 

Indiana State Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners: 317-234-3031 
 

Indiana State Board of Nursing: 317-234-2043 
 

Iowa Bureau of Professional Licensure (barbering): 515-281-0254 
 

Iowa Bureau of Professional Licensure (cosmetology): 515-281-0254 
 

Iowa Board of Nursing: 515-281-3255 
 

Kansas Board of Barbering: 785-296-2211 
 

Kansas Board of Cosmetology: 785-296-3155 
 

Kansas Board of Nursing: 785-296-4929 
 

Kentucky Board of Barbering: 502-429-7148 
 

Kentucky Board of Hairdressers & Cosmetologists: 502-564-4262 
 

Kentucky Board of Nursing: 502-429-3300 
 

Louisiana Board of Barber Examiners: 225-925-1701 
 

Louisiana Board of Cosmetology: 866-257-7901 

http://www.pearsonvue.com/dc/barbers_cosmo/
http://doh.dc.gov/node/149382
http://www.myfloridalicense.com/dbpr/Pro/barb/index.html
http://www.myfloridalicense.com/Dbpr/pro/cosmo/index.html
http://floridasnursing.gov/licensing/
http://www.barber-schools.org/barber-license/georgia-barber-board
http://www.beautyschoolsdirectory.com/faq/license_ga.php
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45
http://www.barber-schools.org/barber-license/hawaii-barber-board
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COS
https://ibn.idaho.gov/IBNPortal/
http://www.idfpr.com/
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp
http://www.in.gov/pla/cosmo.htm
http://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
http://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-barbering
http://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-cosmetology-arts-and-sciences
https://nursing.iowa.gov/
https://kbob.kansas.gov/
http://www.accesskansas.org/kboc/
http://www.ksbn.org/
http://barbering.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://kbhc.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://wwwcfprd.doa.louisiana.gov/LaServices/PublicPages/ServiceDetail.cfm?service_id=3400
http://www.lsbc.louisiana.gov/


State Contacts (continued) 
 

Louisiana State Board of Nursing: 225-755-7500 
 

Maine Professional & Financial Regulation (barbering & cosmetology): 207-624-8603 
 

Maine State Board of Nursing: 207-287-1133 
 

Maryland Board of Barbers: 410-230-6320 
 

Maryland Board of Cosmetologists: 410-230-6320 
 

Maryland Board of Nursing: 1-888-202-9861 
 

Massachusetts Board of Registration of Cosmetology and Barbering: 1-800-720-3479 
 

Massachusetts Board of Registration in Nursing: 617-973-0900 
 

Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs (barbering): 517-373-8068 
 

Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs (cosmetology): 517-373-8068 
 

Michigan Board of Nursing: 517-373-1820 
 

Minnesota Board of Barber Examiners: 651-201-2820 
 

Minnesota Board of Cosmetologist Examiners: 1-800-627-3529 
 

Minnesota Board of Nursing: 612-317-3000 
 

Mississippi Board of Barber Examiners: 601-359-1015 
 

Mississippi State Board of Cosmetology: 601-359-1820 
 

Mississippi Board of Nursing: 601-957-6300 
 

Missouri Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners: 573-751-1052 
 

Missouri Board of Nursing: 573-751-0681 
 

Montana Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists: 406-841-2202 
 

Montana Board of Nursing: 406-444-6880 
 

Nebraska Board of Barber Examiners: 402-471-2051 
 

Nebraska State Board of Cosmetology: 402-471-2117 
 

Nebraska Advanced Practice Registered Nurse Board: 402-471-6443 
 

Nevada Barbers’ Health and Sanitatio n Bo ard:  702-456-4769 
 

Nevada State Board of Cosmetology: 702-486-6542 
 

Nevada State Board of Nursing: 1-888-590-6726 

http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbers/
http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/barbers/
http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cos/
http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/hd/
http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dph/programs/hcq/dhpl/nursing/
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0%2C4601%2C7-154-72600_72602_72731_72861---%2C00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0%2C4601%2C7-154-72600_72602_72731_72864---%2C00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0%2C4601%2C7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---%2C00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/barber-examiners/
https://mn.gov/boards/cosmetologist-examiners/
http://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
http://www.barber-schools.org/barber-license/mississippi-barber-board
http://www.msbc.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.msbn.ms.gov/Pages/Home.aspx
http://pr.mo.gov/cosbar.asp
http://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
http://b.bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/cos_board/board_page.asp
http://b.bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/nur_board/board_page.asp
http://www.barbers.nebraska.gov/
http://www.boardofcosmetology.net/nebraska-state-board-of-cosmetology-cb27
http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/pages/crlNursingHome.aspx
http://barber.nv.gov/
http://cosmetology.nv.gov/
http://nevadanursingboard.org/


New Hampshire Board of Barbering, Cosmetology and Esthetics: 603-271-3608 
 

New Hampshire Board of Nursing: 603-271-2323 
 

New Jersey State Board of Cosmetology and Hairstyling (covers barbering): 973-504-6400 
 

New Jersey Board of Nursing: 973-504-6430 
 

New Mexico Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists: 505-476-4622 
 

New Mexico Board of Nursing: 505-841-8340 
 

New York Division of Licensing Services—Barbering: 518-474-4429, 
 

New York Division of Licensing Services—Cosmetology: 518-474-4429 
 

New York State Board of Nursing: 518-474-3817 ext. 120 
 

North Carolina Board of Barber Examiners: 919-981-5210 
 

North Carolina Board of Cosmetic Art Examiners: 919-733-4117 
 

North Carolina Board of Nursing: 919-782-3211 
 

North Dakota Board of Barber Examiners: 701-837-0826 
 

North Dakota State Board of Cosmetology: 701-224-9800 
 

North Dakota Board of Nursing: 701-328-9777 
 

Ohio State Barber Board: 614-466-5003 
 

Ohio State Board of Cosmetology: 614-466-3834 
 

Ohio Board of Nursing: 614-466-3947, option 1 
 

Oklahoma State Board of Cosmetology and Barbering: 405-521-2441 
 

Oklahoma Board of Nursing: 405-962-1800 
 

Oregon Board of Cosmetology (covers barbering): 503-378-8667 
 

Oregon Board of Cosmetology: 503-378-8667 
 

Oregon State Board of Nursing: 971-673-0685 
 

Pennsylvania State Board of Barber Examiners: 717-783-3402 
 

Pennsylvania State Board of Cosmetology: 717-783-7130 
 

Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing: 717-783-7142 
 

Rhode Island Department of Health (covers barbering, hairdressing, and cosmetology): 401-222-5960 
 

Rhode Island Department of Health (covers nursing): 401-222-5960 
 

South Carolina Board of Barber Examiners: 803-896-4588 

https://www.nh.gov/cosmet/
https://www.nh.gov/nursing/
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/cos/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/barbers_and_cosmetologists.aspx
http://nmbon.sks.com/
http://www.dos.ny.gov/licensing/barber/barbering.html
http://www.dos.ny.gov/licensing/cosmetology/cosmetology.html
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/
http://www.ncbarbers.com/
https://www.nccosmeticarts.com/
https://www.ncbon.com/
http://www.barber-schools.org/barber-license/north-dakota-barber-board
https://www.ndcosmetology.com/
https://www.ndbon.org/
http://barber.ohio.gov/
http://cos.ohio.gov/
http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/
https://www.ok.gov/cosmo/
http://nursing.ok.gov/
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/hlo/Pages/Board-Cosmetology-Barber-Information.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/hlo/Pages/Board-Cosmetology.aspx
http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx
http://www.barber-schools.org/barber-license/pennsylvania-barber-board
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Cosmetology/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=225
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/barber/


State Contacts (continued) 
 

South Carolina Board of Cosmetology: 803-896-4588 
 

South Carolina Board of Nursing: 803-896-4550 
 

South Dakota Board of Barber Examiners: 605-642-1600 
 

South Dakota Cosmetology Commission: 605-773-6193 
 

South Dakota Board of Nursing: 605-362-2760 
 

Tennessee Cosmetology and Barber Examiners: 1-800-480-9285 
 

Tennessee Board of Nursing: 615-532-5166 
 

Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation—Barbering: 1-800-803-9202 
 

Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation—Cosmetologists: 1-800-803-9202 
 

Texas Board of Nursing: 512-305-7400 
 

Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing (covers barbering and cosmetology): 801-530- 
6628 

Utah State Board of Nursing: 801-530-6628 
 

Vermont Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists: 802-828-1134 
 

Vermont Board of Nursing:  802-828-2396 
 

Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetology: 804-367-8509 
 

Virginia Board of Nursing: 804-367-4515 
 

Washington State Department of Licensing (covers barbering and cosmetology): 360-664-6626 
 

Washington State Department of Health (nursing): 1-800-525-0127 
 

West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists: 304-558-2924 
 

West Virginia RN Board: 304-558-3596 
 

Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services (barbering): 608-266-2112 
 

Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services (cosmetology): 608-266-2112 
 

Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services (nursing): 608-266-2112 
 

Wyoming Board of Barber Examiners: 307-777-8572 
 

Wyoming Board of Cosmetology: 307-777-3534 
 

Wyoming State Board of Nursing: 307-777-7601 

http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/cosmetology/
http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/nursing/
http://dlr.sd.gov/barber/default.aspx
http://www.dlr.sd.gov/cosmetology/default.aspx
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.tn.gov/commerce/section/cosmetology-and-barber-examiners
https://tn.gov/health/topic/nursing-board
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/barbers/barbers.htm
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/cosmet/cosmet.htm
https://www.bon.texas.gov/
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/cosmetology_barbering.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/nursing.html
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/barbers-cosmetologists.aspx
https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/nursing.aspx
http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/BarberCosmo/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing/
http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/cosmetology/
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission/NurseLicensing
http://www.wvbbc.com/
http://www.wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
http://dsps.wi.gov/LicensesPermitsRegistrations/Credentialing-Division-Home-Page/Business-Professions/Barbering-Cosmetology-Home/Barber/Barbering-license
http://dsps.wi.gov/Boards-Councils/Board-Pages/Cosmetology-Examining-Board-Main-Page/
http://dsps.wi.gov/Boards-Councils/Board-Pages/Board-of-Nursing-Main-Page/
http://cosmetology.wy.gov/Barbers.aspx
http://cosmetology.wy.gov/
https://nursing-online.state.wy.us/
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